
29 May 2019 

 

UNDP’s RESPONSES TO SUPPLIERS’ QUESTIONS 

BB-73756 - RFQ for the Supply and Delivery of Electrical Materials to Dominica 

Bid Submission Deadline: 6 June 2019, 5p.m. AST  

No. Question UNDP Response 
1 Documents to be submitted by Bidder - 

☒Duly Accomplished Form as provided in 
Annex 2, in accordance with the list of 
requirements in Annex 1; ☒Company 
Profile which should not exceed fifteen (15) 
pages, which can include printed brochures 
and product catalogues relevant to the goods 
and/or services being procured ☒Latest 
Business Registration Certificate; ☒Latest 
Internal Revenue Certificate / Tax 
Clearance;  
 
Question: We are a company based in the 
US, could we participate in this tender?  

Yes, US based companies are permitted 
to participate in this tender.  Please 
submit all documents as required by the 
RFQ.  
 

2 Item 28 - Structural Steel #2 cable 
bonding-  Quantity :16 -      
What size is required?  
 

Item is a bonding clamp suitable to 
fasten #2 braided copper to ¼” 
structural steel 

3 Item 29 - Ground rod #2 bonding- quantity 12.  
What size is required? 
 

Item is a bonding clamp suitable to 
fasten #2 braided copper to 5/8 in 
copper ground rod 

4 Item 30- Water pipe #2 bonding- quantity 4 
What size is required? 
 

Item is a bonding clamp suitable to 
fasten #2 braided copper to 2” galv. 
Steel conduit 

5 Item 35- Carrier wire steel – Quantity 300 
What size is required? 
 

1/4” galvanized steel 

6 Item 36- 8 pair telephone cable- Quantity 300 
How many feet?  
 

The Unit of Measure to be considered 
for this item is feet.  Therefore 300 feet 
is required in total. Suitable for aerial 
use. 

7. Item 37- Cat 5 Ethernet cable – Quantity 300 
How many feet?  

The Unit of Measure to be considered 
for this item is feet. Suitable for aerial 
use. 

8. Item 37- Cat 5 Ethernet cable – Quantity 300 
How many feet? 

The Unit of Measure to be considered 
for this item is feet.  Suitable for aerial 
use. 



 

Additional Notes: 

- Electric service in Dominica is 230 volt, 50 cycle and all fixtures and appliances should be 
compatible.  

- References to a brand names are for illustrative purposes only.  Bidders quoting an alternate 
brand must provide the product data sheet to show that the product is comparable. 

 
 

 

9. 43# 12 thhn copper wire green – Quantity 6000  
44# 12 thhn copper wire blue – Quantity 6000 
45# 12 thhn copper wire brown – Quantity 6000  
46#10 thhn copper wire green – Quantity 3000  
47#10 thhn copper wire blue – Quantity 3000  
48#10 thhn copper wire brown – Quantity 3000 
Item 43- 48    How many feet required per 
item?  

The Unit of Measure to be considered 
for these items is feet. 

10. Item 49 -   3/4 " plastic pipe conduit 9500 503/4 
" plastic pipe elbows  
What length is required?  
Item 50- 3/4 " plastic pipe elbows – Quantity 
200 
What angle required?  45 degrees, 90 
degrees?  

Item 49 is ¾ inch plastic pipe conduit, 
quantity 9500 feet, 90 degrees 
 
 
Item 50 is ¾ inch plastic conduit pipe 
elbows, 90 degrees 

11. Item 52 - 3/0 THWN wire blue – Quantity 150 
What length is required?  

The Unit of Measure to be considered 
for this item is feet. 

12. Item 54- #2 thhn copper wire green -– Quantity 
50  
Item 55- #2 thhn copper wire blue -– Quantity 
50  
Item 56- #2 thhn copper wire brown -– Quantity 
50  
What length is required?  

The Unit of Measure to be considered 
for this item is feet. 

13. Item 57- Pull and junction boxes 1 wide with 
finish covers -– Quantity 10 
Please indicate Height, Length and Width 
required.  

4” x 2” 1 7/8 “deep   one gang 

14. Item 58- 2 wide (square)- Quantity 100  
More information required on the product 
please. 

4” x 4” 1 ½ “deep   two gang 

15. Item 59 - 3 wide – Quantity 60 
More information required on the product 
please. 

8.7 “by 4.5” x 1 5/8” deep  three gang 


